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Bid No:  RFQ 2020020  
Name of Bid:  Sugarloaf School CMAR 
Post Date:  3/24/20 
Notice Post Time:  12:00 PM 
 
Q&A No.3 
 

1. They are asking us to put our name on every page of the Proposal Form, but it’s only 
one page. Does that mean the form itself or our entire submittal?   
 
Any page in the bid package that provides a place for signature must be signed and 
returned as part of the proposal.    
 

2. Should the Vendor Information Sheet follow the Proposal Form (it’s at the end now)?  
 
Documents should be submitted in the order that they were requested under Section IV – 
B of the bid document. 
 

3. The Identical Tie Proposals form actually has verbiage from the Drug Free Workplace 
Form. Do they have the correct form?  
 
Yes it is correct. Please read in its entirety. 
 

4. The Public Entity Crime Statement form doesn’t have a place to sign. Does it need to 
be?  
 
No 
 

5. The High Risk Offenders form also doesn’t have a place to sign. Do we need to?  
 
No 

 


